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MEMORANDUM

TO: LaJuan Counts, Director, Detroit Demolition Department
FROM: Mary Sheffield, President, Detroit City Council

DATE: October 17,2022

RE: Request for 2022 Demolition Records by District

The Demolition Department handles vacant Landbank owned properties throughout the City
and, using discretion, decides which properties to demolish based on their condition and
salvageability. As we near the end of 2022, I am seeking information on the contracted
demolitions over since the beginning of this year. I would specifically like to know how
many demolitions were done in each of Detroit’s 7 districts this year. Please provide this list
at your earliest convenience.

Please contact Yvonne Ragland from my office at yvonne.ragland@detroitmi.gov if you have
any questions.
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